

2019 FLOCK BOOK

www.coopworth.org.au

CONTENTS

ITEM	PAGE NUMBER	
Officers and Council Past Presidents, Life members & Inspectors		4 5
SECTION 1: CONSTITUTION	(6
PART I. PRELIMINARY INTERPRETATION	(6
PART II. MEMBERSHIP Membership qualifications Nomination for membership Cessation of membership Membership entitlements not transferable Resignation of membership Register of members Fees, subscriptions, etc Members liabilities Disciplining of members Right of appeal of disciplined member		7 7 7 8 8 8 8 9 9
PART III. THE COUNCIL Powers of council Constitution and Membership Election of members Election of office bearers Secretary/Treasurer Casual vacancies Removal of member Meetings and quorum Delegation by council to sub-committee Voting and decisions		11 11 11 12 12 13 13 14 15
PART IV. GENERAL MEETINGS General meetings Annual general meeting Special general meetings Notice Procedure Presiding member Adjournment Making decisions Special resolution Voting Appointment of proxies		16 16 16 17 18 18 19 19 20
PART V. MISCELLANEOUS Insurance Funds -source Funds -management Alteration of objects and rules	; ;	21 21 21 21 21

Coopworth Genetics Australia 2018 Flock Book

Custody of books	21
Inspection of books	22
Service of notice	22
Surplus property	22
SECTION 2 REGULATIONS	
Definition of a Coopworth	23
Eligibility for registration	23
De-registration of ewes	23
Inspection and Registration	24
Flock prefix	24
Recording	25
Deregistration of Flock	25
Flock register	25
Annual flock returns	26
Annual fees	27
Register of Coopworth flocks	28
De - registered and merge flock history	40
SUMMARY OF CURRENT FLOCKS	52

COOPWORTH GENETICS AUSTRALIA INC.

OFFICERS AND COUNCIL AS FROM 1st JUNE 2019

PRESIDENT Tim Johnston

VICE-PRESIDENT Tim Lubke

SECRETARY-TREASURER

Debbie Milne, Richmond Hill Agribusiness P.L.

P.O. Box 15, BRANXHOLME. Vic. 3302

Ph.: 03 5578 6327 0407 724 066, E.: <u>sjdjmilne@bigpond.com</u> E: info@coopworth.com.au

PUBLICITY OFFICER:

Tim Johnston Ph.: 0438 756 236

COUNCIL

Mr. Tim Johnston, "Waradgery", 2317 Coleraine/Balmoral Rd, BRIT BRIT, Vic 3315

Ph (03)5575 6236 E: waradgery2@activ8.net.au

Mr. John Keiller, "Cashmore Park", 114 Wilmots Rd, CASHMORE, Vic 3305 Ph(03) 5526 5274 Fax (03) 5526 5390 E: cashmorepark@bordernet.com.au

Mr Tim Lubke "Spring View" HENTY NSW 2658

Mob: 0427 693 056 Fax: (02) 6929 3056 E: timlubke@gmail.com

Ms. Kate Dorahy, "Cloven Hills", NAREEN. Vic.. 3315

Ph.: 03 5579 8519, Mob. 0409 784 340. E.: info@clovenhills.com.au

Mr. Lachie Ranken, "Boonerah", 81 Boonerah Rd, HEXHAM, Vic 3273 Ph (03) 5599 7233 Fax (03) 5599 7264 E: boonerah@westnet.com.au

Mr. Bill Scott-Young, "Palmerston", 4336 Poatina Rd, CRESSY, Tas, 7302 Ph (03) 6397 8234 Fax (03) 6397 8332 E: wsypalm@bigpond.com

Mr. Dick Wigan, 75 Gipps Street, PORT FAIRY, Vic 3294 Ph (03) 5577 2321 Fax (03) 5577 2227 E: r.wigan@bigpond.com.au

Mr Steve Parker, 397 North Rd., MORTLAKE. 3272 Ph (03) 5599 2476 E. southwestgenetics@activ8.net.au

Mr Tim Leeming, "Paradoo", 160 Armidale Rd., COOJAR Vic.. 3315

Ph (03) 5579 7252 E. pconsult@bigpond.com.au

Coopworth Genetics Australia 2018 Flock Book

PAST PRESIDENTS

1979-82: Mr. LE Ingham "Lachlan Downs" Old Forbes Rd Orange NSW 2800

1982-86: Dr. ER Hunt "Talimba" Lower Lewis Ponds Rd Orange NSW 2800

1986-89: Mr. DR Anderson "Killara" Box 64 Whitemark Flinder's Island 7255

1989-92: Mr. DW Pegler, "Oaklea", PO Box 1018, Mt. Gambier, SA 5290

1993-96: Mr.RJ Lane, PO Box 489, Orange NSW 2800

1997-98: Mr.RL Wigan "Barakee" Dunkeld VIC 3292

1999-00: Mr.DW Pegler "Oaklea" PO Box 1018, Mt. Gambier SA 5290

2000-02: Mr. GS Forsyth "Cleverlie" Glenthompson VIC

2002-04: Mr. JR Keiller "Cashmore Park" RMB 4630 Portland VIC 3305

2004-07: Mr. J Ramage 756 Feltrim Rd Earlston VIC 3669

2008-12: Mr Bill Scott-Young, "Palmerston", 4336 Poatina Rd, Cressy TAS 7302

2012-14: Mr. John Marriott, 29 Cheshunt St., POINT LONSDALE. VIC. 3225

2014 - Present: Tim Johnston "Waradgery", 2317 Coleraine/Balmoral Rd, BRIT BRIT, Vic

LIFE MEMBERS

1979 Mr. LE Ingham PO Box 165 Orange NSW 2800

1979 Dr. ER Hunt "Talimba", Lower Lewis Ponds Rd Orange NSW 2800

1982 Mr. JF Marriott 29 Cheshunt St., POINT LONSDALE.VIC. 3225

1978 Mr. R Wigan, 75 Gipps Street, PORT FAIRY VIC 3284

2014 Mr. Don Pegler, "Oaklea", P.O. BOX 1018, Mt.Gambier, S.A. 5290

INSPECTORS OF THE SOCIETY

Mr. RL Wigan

Mr. D Pegler

Mr. JR Keiller

ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

A & I Kinnear, RMB 3340, Camperdown Rd, LISMORE, 3331

(03) 5596 2138, 0427 962 138

Nick McClelland, 98 Knights Park Crs, BANNOCKBURN, VIC. 3331

(03) 5281 2141 0411 599 410

NOTE: All Councillors, from time to time, will be appointed as Inspectors. (COUNCIL RESOLUTION 15/7/1988).

CONSTITUTION OF COOPWORTH GENETICS AUSTRALIA [INC]

SECTION I

PART 1

1. PRELIMINARY INTERPRETATION

- a) In these rules, except in so far as the context or subject- matter otherwise indicates or requires - "ordinary member" means a member who is not a member of Council of Coopworth Genetics Australia (CGA), as referred to in rule 13
- b) "Secretary" means the person holding office under these rules as secretary of CGA;
 - i. "special general meeting" means a general meeting other than annual general meeting of the CGA;
 - ii. "the Act" means the Associations Incorporation Act,1984;
 - iii. "the Regulation" means the Associations Incorporation regulation, 1985.
- c) In these rules
 - i. a reference to a function includes a reference to a power, authority and duty, and
 - ii. a reference to the exercise of a function includes, where the function is a duty, a reference to the performance of the duty.
- d) The provisions of the Interpretation Act, 1987, apply to and in respect of these rules in the same manner as those provisions would also apply, if these rules were an instrument made under the Act.

PART II

MEMBERSHIP

2. MEMBERSHIP QUALIFICATIONS

Membership is open to any person interested in Coopworth sheep and shall be in two categories.

a) Full Membership

The owner of each flock registered with Coopworth Genetics Australia (CGA) shall be a Full Member of CGA so long as the flock remains registered.

b) Associate Membership

An Associate Member shall be any person with a special interest in Coopworth Genetics Australia.

The person is qualified to be a member if;

- a) the person has been nominated for membership of CGA as provided by rule 3; and
 - b) has been approved for membership of CGA by the Council.

3. NOMINATION FOR MEMBERSHIP

- a) A nomination of a person for membership of CGA
 - i. shall be made by a member of CGA in writing; and
 - ii. shall be lodged with the Secretary of CGA
- b) As soon as practicable after receiving a nomination for membership, the Secretary shall refer the nomination to the Council, which shall determine whether to approve or to reject the nomination.
- c) Where the Council determines to approve a nomination for membership, the Secretary shall, as soon as practicable after that determination, notify the nominee of that approval and request the nominee to pay within the period of 28 days after receipt by the nominee of the notification the sum payable under these rules, by a member as entrance fee and annual subscription.
- d) The Secretary shall, on payment by the nominee of the amounts referred to in the Annual Fees, enter the nominee's name in the register of members and, upon the name being so entered, the nominee becomes a member of CGA.

4. CESSATION OF MEMBERSHIP

A person ceases to be a member of CGA if the person -

- a) dies
- b) resigns that membership; or
- c) is expelled from CGA

5. MEMBERSHIP ENTITLEMENTS NOT TRANSFERABLE

A right, privilege or obligation which a person has by reason of being a member of CGA -

- a) is not capable of being transferred or transmitted to another person; and
- b) terminates upon cessation of the person's membership.

6. RESIGNATION OF MEMBERSHIP

- a) A member of CGA is not entitled to resign that membership except in accordance with this rule.
- b) A member of CGA who has paid all amounts payable by the member to the Society in respect of the member's membership may resign from membership of the Society by first giving notice [being not less than 1 month or not less than such other period as the Council may determine] in writing to the secretary of the member's intention to resign and, upon the expiration of the period of notice, the member ceases to be a member.
- c) Where a member of CGA ceases to be a member pursuant to clause (b) and in every other case where a member ceases to hold membership, the secretary shall make an appropriate entry in the register of members recording the date on which the member ceased to be a member.

7. REGISTER OF MEMBERS

- a) The Secretary of CGA shall establish and maintain a register of members of the society specifying the name and address of each person who is a member of CGA together with the date on which the person became a member.
- b) The register of members shall be kept at the office of CGA and shall be open for inspection, free of charge, by any member of CGA at any reasonable hour.

8. FEES, SUBSCRIPTIONS, ETC.

- a) A member of CGA shall upon admission to membership pay to CGA a fee of \$5 or, where some other amount is determined by the Council of that other amount.
- b) In addition to any amount payable by the member under clause (a) a member of CGA shall pay to CGA an annual membership fee of \$100, or where some other amount is determined by the Council of that other amount
 - i. except as provided by paragraph [b] before 1st July in each calendar year; or
 - ii. where the member becomes a member on or after 1st July in any calendar year upon becoming a member and before 1st July in each succeeding calendar year.
- c) Registered breeder members shall pay flock, sale and inspection fees as determined by Council annually.

9. MEMBERS' LIABILITIES

The liability of a member of the Society to contribute towards the payment of the debts and liabilities of the Society or the cost, charges and expenses of the winding up of the Society is limited to the amount, if any, unpaid by the member in respect of membership of the Society as required by Rule 8.

10. DISCIPLINING OF MEMBERS

- a) Where the Council is of the opinion that a member of the Society
 - has persistently refused or neglected to comply with any provision or provisions of these rules; or
 - ii. has persistently and wilfully acted in a manner prejudicial to the interests of the Society, the Council may by resolution -
 - iii. expel the member from the Society; or
 - iv. suspend the member from membership of the Society for a specified period.
- b) A resolution of the Council under clause (a) is of no effect unless the council, at a meeting held not earlier than 14 days and not later than 28 days after service on the member of a notice under clause (c) confirms the resolution in accordance with this rule.
- c) Where the Council passes a resolution under clause 10, the secretary shall, as soon as practicable, cause a notice in writing to be served on the member
 - i. setting out the resolution of the Council and the grounds on which it is based:
 - ii. stating that the member may address the Council at a meeting to be held not earlier than 14 days and not later than 28 days after service of the notice:
 - iii. stating the date, place and time of that meeting; and
 - iv. informing the member that the member may do either or both of the following;
 - attend and speak at that meeting;
 - submit to the council at or prior to the date of that meeting written representations relating to the resolution
- d) At a meeting of the council held as referred to in Clause (c) the council shall
 - i. give to the member an opportunity to make oral representations;
 - ii. give due consideration to any written representations submitted to the Council by the member at or prior to the meeting; and
 - iii. by resolution determine whether to confirm or to revoke the resolution.

- e) Where the Council confirms a resolution under clause (d) the secretary shall, within 7 days after that confirmation, by notice in writing inform the member of the fact and of the member's right of appeal under rule 11.
- f) A resolution confirmed by the Council under clause (d) does not take effect
 - i. until the expiration of the period within which the member is entitled to appeal against the resolution where the member does not exercise the right of appeal within that period; or
 - ii. where within that period the member exercises the right of appeal, unless and until the Society confirms the resolution pursuant to rule 11(d)

11. RIGHT OF APPEAL OF DISCIPLINED MEMBER

- a) A member may appeal to the Society in general meeting against a resolution of the Council which is confirmed under rule 10 (d) within 7 days after notice of the resolution is served on the member by lodging with the secretary a notice to that effect.
- b) Upon receipt of a notice from a member under clause (a), the secretary shall notify the Council which shall convene a general meeting of the Society to be held within 21 days after the date on which the secretary received the notice.
- c) At a general meeting of the Society convened under clause (b)
 - i. no business other than the question of the appeal shall be transacted;
 - ii. the council and the member shall be given the opportunity to state their respective cases orally, or in writing, or both; and
 - iii. the members present shall vote by secret ballot on the question of whether the resolution should be confirmed or revoked.
- d) If at the general meeting the Society passes a special resolution in favour of the confirmation of the resolution, the resolution is confirmed.

PART III

THE COUNCIL

12. POWERS OF COUNCIL

The Council shall be called the Council of Management of the Society and, subject to the Act, the Regulation and these rules and to any resolution passed by the Society in general meeting -

- a) shall control and manage the affairs of the Society;
- b) may exercise all such functions as may be exercised by the Society other than those functions that are required by these rules to be exercised by a general meeting of members of the Society; and
- c) has power to perform all such acts and do all such things as appear to the Council to be necessary or desirable for the proper management of the affairs of the Society.

13. CONSTITUTION AND MEMBERSHIP

- a) Subject in the case of the first members of the Council to section 21 of the Act, the Council shall consist of:
 - i. the office-bearers of the Society; and
 - ii. 6 ordinary members, three of whom shall be elected at each annual general meeting of the Society pursuant to rule 14.
- b) The office bearers of the Society shall be
 - i. the president;
 - ii. the vice-president;
 - iii. the secretary/treasurer
- c) Each member of the Council shall, subject to these rules, hold office until the conclusion of the annual general meeting three years following the date of the members election, but is eligible for re-election.
- d) In the event of a casual vacancy occurring in the membership of the Council, the Council may appoint a member of the Society to fill the vacancy and the member so appointed shall hold office, subject to these rules, until the conclusion of the annual general meeting next following the date of the appointment.

14. ELECTION OF MEMBERS

- a) Nominations of candidates for election as members of the Council
 - i. shall be made in writing, signed by 2 members of the Society and accompanied by the written consent of the candidate [which may be endorsed on the form of nomination]; and

- ii. shall be delivered to the secretary of the Society not less than 7 days before the date fixed for the hold of the annual general meeting at which the election is to take place.
- b) If insufficient nominations are received to fill all vacancies on the Council, the candidates nominated shall be deemed to be elected, and further nominations shall be received at the annual general meeting.
- c) If insufficient further nominations are received any vacant positions remaining on the Council shall be deemed to be casual vacancies.
- d) If the number of nominations received is equal to the number of vacancies to be filled, the persons nominated shall be deemed to be elected.
- e) If the number of nominations received exceeds the number of vacancies to be filled, a ballot shall be held.
- f) The ballot for the election of members of the Council shall be conducted at the annual general meeting in such usual and proper manner as the Council may direct.

15. ELECTION OF OFFICE BEARERS

Election of Office bearers shall be by the members of the Council at the first meeting of the Council following the A.G.M.

16. SECRETARY/TREASURER

- a) The secretary of the Society shall, as soon as practicable after being appointed as secretary, lodge notice with the Society of his or her address.
- b) It is the duty of the secretary to keep minutes of;
 - i. all appointments of office bearers and members of the Council.
 - ii. the names of members of the Council present at a Council meeting or a General meeting; and
 - iii. all proceedings at Council meetings and General meetings.
- c) Minutes of proceedings at a meeting shall be signed by the chairperson of the meeting or by the chairperson of the next succeeding meeting.
- d) The secretary shall maintain a register of members as required in Section 7.
- 17. It is the duty of the secretary/treasurer of the Society to ensure that
 - a) all money due to the Association is collected and received and that all payments authorised by the Society are made, and
 - b) correct books and accounts are kept showing the financial affairs of the Association, including full details of all receipts and expenditure connected with the activities of the Society.

18. CASUAL VACANCIES

For the purposes of these rules, a casual vacancy in the office of a member of the Council occurs if the member-

- a) dies
- b) ceases to be a member of the Society
- c) becomes an insolvent under administration within the meaning of the Companies [New South Wales] Code;
- d) resigns office by notice in writing given to the secretary
- e) is removed from office under rule 19;
- f) becomes of unsound mind, or a person whose person or estate is liable to be dealt with in any way under the law relating to mental health; or
- g) is absent, without the consent of the Council from all meetings of the Council held during a period of 6 months.

19. REMOVAL OF MEMBER

- a) The Society in a general meeting may by resolution remove any member of the Council from the office of member before the expiration of the member's term of office and may by resolution appoint another person to hold office until the expiration of the term of office of the member so removed.
- b) Where a member of the Council to whom a proposed resolution referred to in clause (a) relates makes representations in writing to the secretary or president [not exceeding a reasonable length] and requests that the representations be notified to the members of the Association, the secretary or the president may send a copy of the representations to each member of the Association or, if they are not so sent, the member is entitled to require that the representations be read out at the meeting at which the resolution is considered.

20. MEETINGS AND QUORUM

- a) The Council shall meet at least 3 times in each period of 12 months at such place and time or by teleconference as the Council may determine.
- Additional meetings of the Council may be convened by the president or by any member of the Council
- c) Oral or written notice of a meeting of the Council shall be given by the secretary to each member of the Council at least 48 hours [or such other period as may be unanimously agreed upon by the members of the Council] before the time appointed for the holding of the meeting.

- d) Notice of a meeting given under clause (c) shall specify the general nature of the business to be transacted at the meeting, and no business other than the business shall be transacted at the meeting, except business which the Council members present at the meeting unanimously agree to treat as urgent business.
- e) Any 5 members of the council constitute a quorum for the transaction of the business of a meeting of the council.
- f) No business shall be transacted by the council unless a quorum is present and if within half an hour of the time appointed for the meeting a quorum is not present, the meeting stands adjourned to the same place, and at the same hour of the same day in the following week.
- g) If at the adjourned meeting a quorum is not present within half an hour of the time appointed for the meeting, the meeting shall be dissolved.
- h) At a meeting of the Council
 - i. the president or, in the president's absence, the vice-president shall preside; or
 - ii. if the president and the vice-president are absent or unwilling to act such one of the remaining members of the Council as may be chosen by the members present at the meeting shall preside.

21. DELEGATION BY COUNCIL TO SUB-COMMITTEE

- a) The Council may, by instrument in writing, delegate to one or more subcommittees [consisting of such member or members of the Society as the Council thinks fit] the exercise of such of the functions of the committee as are specified in the instrument, other than
 - i. the power of delegation; and
 - ii. a function which is a duty imposed on the council by the Act or by any other law.
- b) A function the exercise of which has been delegated to a sub-committee under this rule, may while the delegation remain unrevoked, be exercised from time to time by the sub-committee in accordance with the terms of the delegation.
- c) A delegation under this section may be made subject to such conditions or limitations as to the exercise of any function of the subject thereof, or as to time or circumstances, as may be specified in the instrument of delegation.
- d) Notwithstanding any delegation under this rule, the Council may continue to exercise any function delegated.
- e) Any act, or thing done or suffered by a sub-committee acting in the exercise of a delegation under this rule, has the same force and effect as it would have if it had been done or suffered by the Council.
- f) The committee may, by instrument in writing, revoke wholly or in part any delegation under this rule.

g) A sub-committee may meet and adjourn as it thinks proper.

22. VOTING AND DECISIONS

- a) Questions arising at a meeting of the Council or of any sub-committee appointed by the Council shall be determined by a majority of the votes of members of the Council or sub-committee present at the meeting.
- b) Each member present at a meeting of the Council or of any sub-committee appointed by the Council [including the person presiding at the meeting] is entitled one vote but, in the event of an equality of votes on any question, the person presiding may exercise a second or casting vote.
- c) Subject to rule 20(e), the Council may act notwithstanding any vacancy on the Council.
- d) Any act of thing done or suffered, or purporting to have been done or suffered, by the Council or by a sub-committee appointed by the Council, is valid and effectual notwithstanding any defect that may afterwards be discovered in the appointment or qualification of any member of the Council or sub-committee.

PART IV

MEETINGS

23. GENERAL MEETINGS - HOLDING OF

- a) With the exception of the first annual general meeting of the Society, the Society shall, at least once in each calendar year and within the period of 6 months after the expiration of each financial year of the Society convene an annual general meeting of its members.
- b) The Society shall hold its first annual general meeting
 - i. within the period of 18 months after its incorporation under the Act; and
 - ii. within the period of 2 months after the expiration of the first financial year of the Society
- c) Clauses (a) and (b) have effect subject to any extension or permission granted by the Commission under section 26 (c) of the Act.

24. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING - CALLING OF AND BUSINESS AT

- a) The annual general meeting of the Society shall, subject to the Act and to rule 23, be convened on such date and at such place and time as the Council thinks fit.
- b) In addition to any other business which may be transacted at an annual general meeting, the business of an annual general meeting shall be -
 - to confirm the minutes of the last preceding annual general meeting and of any special general meeting held since that meeting;
 - ii. to receive from the Council reports upon the activities of the Society during the last preceding financial year;
 - iii. to elect members of the Council an
 - iv. to receive and consider the statement which is required to be submitted to members pursuant to section 26 [vi] of the Act.
- c) An annual general meeting shall be specified as such in the notice convening it.

25. SPECIAL GENERAL MEETINGS - CALLING OF

- a) The Council may, whenever it thinks fit, convene a special general meeting of the Society.
- b) The Council shall, on the requisition in writing of not less than 5 per cent of the total number of members, convene a special general meeting of the Society.
- c) A requisition of members for a special general meeting
 - i. shall state the purpose or purposes of the meeting
 - ii. shall be signed by the members making the requisitions;

- iii. shall be lodged with the secretary; and
- iv. may consist of several documents in a similar form, each signed by one or more of the members making the requisition.
- d) If the Council fails to convene a special general meeting to be held within 1 month after the date on which a requisition of members for the meeting is lodged with the secretary, any one or more of the members who made the requisition may convene a special general meeting to be held not later than 3 months after that date.
- e) A special general meeting convened by a member or members as referred o in clause (d) shall be convened as nearly as is practicable in the same manner as general meetings are convened by the Council and any member who thereby incurs expense is entitled to be reimbursed by the Society for any expense so incurred.

26. NOTICE

- a) Except where the nature of the business proposed to be dealt with at a general meeting requires a special resolution of the Society, the secretary shall, at least 14 days before the date fixed for the holding of the general meeting, cause to be sent by pre-paid post to each member's address appearing in the register of members, a notice specifying the place, date and time of the meeting, and the nature of the business proposed to be transacted at the meeting.
- b) Where the nature of the business proposed to be dealt with at a general meeting requires a special resolution of the Association, the secretary shall, at least 21 days before the date fixed for the holding of the general meeting, cause notice to be sent to each member in the manner provided in clause (a) specifying, in addition to the matter required under clause (a), the intention to propose the resolution as a special resolution.
- c) No business other than that specified in the notice convening a general meeting shall be transacted at the meeting except, in the case of an annual general meeting, business which may be transacted pursuant to rule 24 (b).
- d) A member desiring to bring any business before a general meeting may give notice in writing of that business to the secretary who shall include that business in the next notice calling a general meeting given after receipt of the notice from the member.

27. PROCEDURE

- a) No item of business shall be transacted at a general meeting, unless a quorum of members entitled under these rules to vote is present during the time the meeting is considering that item.
- b) Five members present in person [being members entitled under these rules to vote at a general meeting], constitute a quorum for the transaction of the business of a general meeting.
- c) If within half an hour after the appointed time for the commencement of a general meeting, a quorum is not present, the meeting if convened upon by the requisition of members shall be dissolved, and in any other case shall stand adjourned to the same day in the following week at the time and [unless another place is specified at the time of the adjournment by the person presiding at the meeting, or communicated by written notice to members given before the day to which the meeting is adjourned] at the same place.
- d) If at the adjourned meeting a quorum is not present within half an hour after the time appointed for the commencement of the meeting, the members present [being not less than 3] shall constitute a quorum.

28. PRESIDING MEMBER

- a) The president or, in the president's absence, the vice-president, shall preside as chairperson at each general meeting of the society.
- b) If the president and the vice-president are absent from a general meeting or unwilling to act, the members present shall elect one of their number to preside as chairperson at the meeting.

29. ADJOURNMENT

- a) The chairperson of a general meeting at which a quorum is present may, with the consent of the majority of members present at the meeting, adjourn the meeting from time to time and place to place, but no business shall be transacted at an adjourned meeting other than the business left unfinished at the meeting at which the adjournment took place.
- b) Where a general meeting is adjourned for 14 days or more, the secretary shall give written or oral notice of the adjourned meeting to each member of the Society stating the place, date and time of the meeting, and the nature of the business to be transacted at the meeting.
- c) Except as provided in clauses (a) and (b), notice of an adjournment of a general meeting or of the business to be transacted at an adjourned meeting is not required to be given.

30. MAKING OF DECISIONS

- a) A question arising at a general meeting of the Society shall be determined on a show of hands and, unless before or on the declaration of the show of hands a poll is demanded, a declaration by the chairperson that a resolution has, on a show of hands, been carried or carried unanimously or carried by a particular majority or lost, or an entry to that effect in the minute book of the Society is evidence of the fact without proof of the number or proportion of the votes recorded in favour of or against that resolution.
- b) At a general meeting of the Society, a poll may be demanded by the chairperson, or by not less than 3 members present in person for by proxy at the meeting.
- c) Where a poll is demanded at a general meeting, the poll shall be taken
 - i. immediately in the case of a poll which relates to the election of the chairperson of the meeting, or to the question of an adjournment, or
 - ii. in any other case, in such manner and at such time before the close of the meeting as the chairperson directs, and the resolution of the poll on the matter shall be deemed to be the resolution of the meeting on that matter.

31. SPECIAL RESOLUTION

A resolution of the Association is a special resolution if -

- a) it is passed by a majority which comprises not less than three-quarters of such members of the Society as, being entitled under these rules so to do, vote in person or by proxy at a general meeting of which not less than 21 days' written notice specifying the intention to propose the resolution was given in accordance with these rules; or
- b) where it is made to appear to the commission that it is not possible or practicable for the resolution to be passed in the manner specified in paragraph (a) the resolution is passed in a manner specified by the Commission.

32. VOTING

- a) Upon any question arising at a general meeting of the Society a member has one vote only.
- b) All votes shall be given personally or by proxy but no member may hold more than 5 proxies.
- c) In the case of an equality of votes on a question at a general meeting, the chairperson of the meeting is entitled to exercise a second or casting vote.
- d) A member or proxy is not entitled to vote at any general meeting of the Society unless all money due and payable by the member or proxy to the Society has been paid, other than the amount of the annual subscription payable in respect of the then current year.

33. APPOINTMENT OF PROXIES

- a) Each member shall be entitled to appoint another member as proxy by notice given to the secretary no later than 24 hours before the time of the meeting in respect of which the proxy is appointed.
- b) The notice appointing the proxy shall be in the form set out in Appendix 2 to these rules.

PART V

MISCELLANEOUS

34. INSURANCE

- a) The Society shall effect and maintain insurance pursuant to section 44 of the Act.
- b) In addition to the insurance required under clause (a), the Society may effect and maintain other insurance.

35. FUNDS - SOURCE

- a) The funds of the Society shall be derived from entrance fees and annual subscriptions of members, donations, and subject to any resolution passed by the Society in general meeting, such other sources as the Council determines.
- b) All money received by the Society shall be deposited as soon as practicable and without deduction to the credit of the Society's bank account.
- c) The Society shall as soon as practicable after receiving any money, issue an appropriate receipt.

36. FUNDS - MANAGEMENT

- a) Subject to any resolution passed by the Society in general meeting, the funds of the Society shall be used in pursuance of the objects of the Society in such manner as the committee determines.
- b) All cheques, drafts, bills of exchange, promissory notes and other negotiable instruments shall be signed by any two members of the Council or employees of the Society being members or employees authorised to do so by the Council.

37. ALTERATION OF OBJECTS AND RULES

- a) The common seal of the association shall be kept in the custody of the public officer.
- b) The common seal shall not be affixed to any instrument except by the authority of the Council, and the affixing of the common seal shall be attested by the signatures of either of 2 members of the Council or of 1 member of the Council and of the public officer or secretary.

38. CUSTODY OF BOOKS

Except as otherwise provided by these rules, the public officer shall keep in his or her custody or under his or her control all records, books and other documents relating to the Society.

39. INSPECTION OF BOOKS

The records, books and other documents of the Society shall be open to inspection, free of charge, by a member of the Society at any reasonable hour.

40. SERVICE OF NOTICE

- a) For the purpose of these rules, a notice may be served upon any member either personally or by sending it by post to the member at the member's address shown in the register of members.
- b) Where a document is sent to a person by properly addressing, prepaying and posting to the person a letter containing the document, the document shall, unless the contrary is proved, be deemed for the purposes of these rules to have been served on the person at the time at which the letter would have been delivered in the ordinary course of post.

41. SURPLUS PROPERTY

At the first general meeting of the Society, the Society shall pass a special resolution nominating an incorporated Society as the Society which is to vest its surplus property pursuant to section 53[ii] of the Act in the event of the winding up or the cancellation of the incorporation of the Society.

SECTION II

REGULATIONS

1. DEFINITION OF A COOPWORTH

The Coopworth breed had its origins in the 1950's in the crossing of the Romney ewe with the Border Leicester ram to produce the F1 Border- Romney and the subsequent interbreeding of them to give F2 and F3 generation progeny, which were then eligible to be known and registered as Coopworths.

Since the 1970's the base of the Coopworth breed has been widened to include sheep bred from white faced breeds other than the Romney.

The present (2008) definition of a Coopworth is a sheep of 75% Coopworth blood and 25% white-faced, white-woolled blood and with two generations of Sheep Genetics Lambplan recording system.

Any imported sheep must be recorded under the country of origins recognized recording system. E.g. New Zealand sheep must be recorded on Sheep Improvement Ltd.

2. ELIGIBILITY FOR REGISTRATION

- a) The foundation stock may be either registered (pedigree) or commercial. The regulations require that the sheep presented for registration shall have come from foundation stock with a good breeding history and have already been subjected to a high degree of selection based on recorded measurements. The breeder shall currently be recording with Sheep Genetics computing centre (Lambplan), or any other programme approved by Council, which applies ewe and sire summary and selection list data, to a progressive breeding policy.
- b) Sheep presented for inspection and registration must be within definition 1 and have been recorded for a minimum of one lambing, or be the progeny of recorded parents i.e. Accompanied by a two tooth selection list. Minimum acceptable performance requirement will be that a ewe has reared a reasonable set of twins, or
- c) The degree of elibility may vary according to the known breeding history of the foundation stock and the degree of selectivity applied. Ewes submitted for inspection for registration shall be in the top 50% of their age group based on Lambplan Index percentile band, and recorded performance of fertility, growth rate, fleece weight, be physically sound, growing strong quality wool, and be an acceptable representative of the breed.
- d) Stock into which the "F" gene has been introduced, are not acceptable for registration.
- e) All registered breeders are required to have a Brucellosis free flock.
- f) Council may from time to time progressively raise the standards required for registration.

3. INSPECTION AND REGISTRATION

Every sheep in a registered flock or in a flock submitted for registration must be individually identifiable by ear tag or electronic device as to serial number, year of birth and flock prefix. These numbers must correspond to the breeder's records.

Breeders seeking initial registration shall apply direct to the secretary for an application form on which the breeder will give details of the history of the flock and the rams used. Subsequent inspection may be arranged by applying to the secretary or local inspector. The flock and the records will then be inspected and a report provided for Council. At inspection, the sheep shall have at least three months wool growth. Any costs of inspection should be born by the breeder.

All sheep not passed at inspection shall be positively identified by the owner as having been rejected. All objections by the breeder to decisions of the inspector must be made known to him/her and an appeal made to the Council within 14 days of inspection. The inspector may inspect all rams, ewes and hoggets.

A list of the sheep passed shall be prepared and submitted to the Council, and if the Council agrees, the flock duly registered. Once a flock has been registered there will be no further inspections of that flock or any future generations, unless otherwise directed by Council. Any breeder, who offers unregistered sheep for registration, will have those sheep and two further offerings inspected. Thereafter Council may give approval for sheep to be added without inspection. Any such additions must fulfil the conditions laid down in Regulation 2.

The minimum size of flock eligible for initial registration shall be 50 ewes if derived from an unregistered flock. Purchasers of ewes from a registered flock will have three years to attain 50 ewes, but are encouraged to increase these numbers to between 100 & 200 as quickly as possible to be able to apply adequate selection pressure, and establish good genetic linkages with other flocks.

To retain registration it shall be mandatory that every registered flock be performance recorded by Lambplan, and base selections on Lambplan records.

Sheep from a registered flock may be entered into competitive, maternal performance based showing, provided they are in natural condition and accompanied by display cards giving full productive history from Lambplan figures.

Ewes in the bottom 15 percentile band as at 15th January must be culled.

New breeders wanting to enter rams into the National Coopworth Ram Sale are to be inspected prior to nomination by any councillor or councillor nominated person.

Breeders who have presented rams in the National Coopworth Ram Sale which have not been presentable under the discretion of the council will be required to have an inspection the following year prior to nomination.

4. FLOCK PREFIX

Flock owners are required to submit to the Council for approval and registration, a prefix for their flock. The registered prefix shall be preserved for the use of the flock owner and

shall be used for all sheep born in their flock. The purchaser of a registered flock shall have no right to the previous owner's prefix or flock number without the written consent of the previous owner and approval of the Council.

5. RECORDING

Every Coopworth breeder must maintain high quality data under the Lambplan recording system to achieve ASBV's (Australian Sheep Breeding Values) according to Sheep Genetics QA manual.

Ideally, both sex's should be scanned and weighed as much as possible, and data recorded with Sheep Genetics promptly.

A minimum requirement is that every lamb (both sexes) is recorded for:

- (a) birth weight
 - i. DAB (Dead at Birth) & DRY (compulsory).
 - ii. flight distance (optional, but recommended).
- (b) weaning weight (up to 120 days before culling).
- (c) remaining lambs then be scanned for fat & eye muscle before 360 days.
- (d) all ram lambs be fully recorded to at least weaning.
- (e) WEC be recorded before 300 days, unless recording adult WEC

Adherence to the principles of good linkage both between flocks and between years within a flock should be followed.

6. DEREGISTRATION OF FLOCK

The Council reserves the right to inspect any flock and the records kept, and a whole flock can be deregistered if in the opinion of the Council, and on the advice of three inspectors, the standard of the flock, it's recording process, or any acts prejudicial to the breed, make the flock unacceptable to the Council, or if the rules and regulations of the Society are not being carried out both in spirit or in letter.

Every year, under order of Council, a number of flocks may be subjected to an inspection of records and/or sheep. The owner(s) of the flocks not meeting Society requirements, may receive assistance and guidance from Council. If Society requirements are not met the flock may be deregistered at any time.

7. FLOCK REGISTER

A flock register will be published annually giving a list of every registered flock and their histories.

Also listed from Lambplan records will be

- (a) the number of ewes mated per year
- (b) sires used by year, prefix and ear/electronic tag number (& number of progeny if required)
- (c) number of ram & ewe lambs recorded
- (d) traits recorded by year
- (e) data quality grade (Gold, Silver, Bronze)

8. ANNUAL FLOCK RETURNS

Before the 31st May each year, the owners of registered flocks shall forward an annual flock return to the secretary on the Society's form.

COOPWORTH GENETICS AUSTRALIA ANNUAL FEES

The following fees apply from 1st July 2010

FULL MEMBERSHIP \$100.00

(Annual fee to be paid by the owner of each registered flock)

PER EWE MATED \$1.00/hd

LEVY ON SALE OF STUD EWES \$0.60/hd

(To be paid by Vendor)

LEVY ON SALE OF RAMS \$6.00/ram

(As stated in Annual Flock Return)

TRAVEL COSTS FOR INSPECTIONS TO BE PAID BY FLOCK OWNER UNDER AGREEMENT

MOTOR VEHICLES COSTS TO BE NEGOTIATED, HOWEVER THE ASSUMED COST TO BE 80 CENTS PER KILOMETER TRAVELLED.

ASSOCIATE MEMBERS \$50.00

(Any person with a special interest in the CGA)

NATIONAL RAM SALE LEVY \$40/ram

(Levy for rams at the National Ram Sale to be paid with nomination)

PENALTY FOR LATE PAYMENT OF FEES \$150.00

THIS IS RAISED BY AN INCREMENT OF \$75 PER MONTH FOR EVERY MONTH

OVERDUE BEYOND MAY 30th

CURRENT FLOCKS

FLOCK NO. 8 CM & CG DORAHY

Kate & Chris Dorahy, "CLOVEN HILLS", 450 Haydens Rd., NAREEN. VICTORIA. 3315

Ph. (03) 5579 8519, Kate: 0409 784 340, Chris: 0428 798 519 Email: info@clovenhills.com.au

PREFIX: "CLOVEN HILLS" RECORDING SYSTEM: LAMBPLAN

BRUCELLOSIS ACCREDITED FREE FLOCK

2017 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED: 100

SIRES USED IN 2017: BOONERAH 13/147 PUKETAURU 13/529

2018 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED: 100

SIRES USED IN 2018: CM 150909 CM 170492

2019 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED: 126

SIRES USED IN 2019: CM 170492 CM 170226 CM 1170529 CM 160421

FLOCK NO. 42 W. SCOTT-YOUNG

Bill Scott-Young, "PALMERSTON" 4336 Poatina Rd., CRESSY, TASMANIA 7302 Ph: (03)6397 8234 Fax: (03) 6397 8332 Email: wsypalm@bigpond.com

PREFIX: "PALMERSTON" RECORDING SYSTEM: LAMBPLAN

BRUCELLOSIS FREE FLOCK

Flock founded on the purchase of 49 ewes from flock 34 - Balure - and a stud ram Ravenswood 29/95. The aim is to produce superior, high index maternal sires for the benefit of the Tasmanian lamb industry.

2013 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 384

LAMBS BRED IN 2012 AND RETAINED RAMS 0 EWES 0

SIRES USED IN 2013: PALMERSTON 37/10 PALMERSTON 97/11 PALMERSTON 166/12

PALMERSTON 833/11 PALMERSTON 161/12 PALMERSTON 582/12

PALMERSTON 107/12 BLACKWOOD 45/10

2014 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 350

LAMBS BRED IN 2014 AND RETAINED RAMS EWES

SIRES USE IN 2014 MARLOW 144/08 HINENUI 1218/06

PALMERSTON 108/10 PALMERSTON 97/11 PALMERSTON 107/12

PALMERSTON 166/12 PALMERSTON 582/12

2015 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 312

SIRES USED IN 2015: Marlow 100038, Palmerston 130193, 140044, 140071, 140077, 140081, 140047,

140037

2016 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 350

SIRES USED IN 2016: Kaahu 130095, Braeburn 92048, Palmerston 140047, 140071, 140077, 120066,

150046

2017 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 455

SIRES USED IN 2017: Puketauru 529/13, Palmerston 160046, 160053, 160218, 160270, 160284, 160377,

160365, 160394

2018 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 472

SIRES USED IN 2018: Palmerston 140044, 170073, 170110, 170585, 170793, 170838, 170847, 170963

2019 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 350

SIRES USED IN 2019: Palmerston 160284, 170073, 170847, 180085, 180105, 180160, 180184, 180472,

Palmerston 180759, Woodrising180021

FLOCK NO. 48 STEVE & LISA PARKER

Steve & Lisa Parker, "LONGFORD", 397 NORTH RD, MORTLAKE 3272

Steve Ph (03) 5599 2476, Mobile 0429 992 476 southwestgenetics@activ8.net.au

PREFIX: "SOUTH WEST GENETICS" RECORDING SYSTEM: LAMBPLAN

BRUCELLOSIS FREE FLOCK

2011 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 250

LAMBS BRED IN 2010 AND RETAINED: RAMS EWES

SIRES USED IN 2011: LONGFORD 848/10 LONGFORD 1268/08

LONGFORD 746/10 LONGFORD 701/10 LONGFORD 793/10 LONGFORD 777/09 LONGFORD 765/09 LONGFORD 973/08

2012 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 160

LAMBS BRED IN 2011 AND RETAINED: RAMS EWES

SIRES USED IN 2012: MNCC 12/09 MNCC 495/09 SWG 776/11 SWG 847/11 SWG 826/11 SWG 765/09

SWG 764/08

2013 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 120

LAMBS BRED IN 2012 AND RETAINED: RAMS 68 EWES 73 SIRES USED IN 2013 120894 120904 120950 110730 113504 080210

2014 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 180 SIRES USED IN 2014 Tamlet 080326, 100477

South West Genetics 110979, 110730, 120850

Cashmore Oaklea 113504

2015 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 135

SIRES USED IN 2015 Cashmore Oaklea 113504, South West Genetics 130906, 140839, 140865, 140927

2016 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 133

SIRES USED IN 2016 Cashmore Oaklea 113504, South West Genetics 140865, 140927 150870, 150995,

2017 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 127

SIRES USED IN 2017 South West Genetics 130906, 140927 150878, 160818, 160929

2018 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 120

SIRES USED IN 2018 South West Genetics 160927, 160818, 170830, 170860, 170966

2019 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 110

SIRES USED IN 2019 South West Genetics 150866, 170860, 180852, 180903,

Cashmore/Oaklea1500992017170754, MNCC 7501462012120407

Coopworth Genetics Australia 2018 Flock Book

FLOCK NO. 56 CHROME

Matthew, & Tanya Tonissen, P.O.Box 95 HAMILTON VIC 3300

Mob 0417 149 805 Email office@chromesheepstuds.com.au

PREFIX: "CHROME" RECORDING SYSTEM: LAMBPLAN

BRUCELLOSIS FREE FLOCK

2010 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 267

LAMBS BRED IN 2009 AND RETAINED: RAMS 220 EWES 205 SIRES USED IN 2010: CLIFTON HILL 181/08 CLIFTON HILL 200/08 HINENUI 1218/06

HINENUI 1171/06 CHROME 1264/08 CHROME 1306/08

2011 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 493

LAMBS BRED IN 2010 AND RETAINED: RAMS 192 EWES 192
SIRES USED IN 2011: CHROME 136/10 CHROME 310/10 CHROME 244/10

CHROME 604/08 CAIRNLEA 742/04 CLIFTON HILL 200/08

CLIFTON HILL 181/08 CLIFTON HILL 245/09

2012 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 420

LAMBS BRED IN 2011 AND RETAINED: RAMS 145 EWES 160
SIRES USED IN 2012: CHROME 136/10 CHROME 465/11 CHROME 501/11
CHROME 604/08 CHROME 584/11 MNCC 12/09

HINENUI 1218/06

2013 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 193

LAMBS BRED IN 2012 AND RETAINED RAMS 0 EWES 0

SIRES USED IN 2013 WARRADGERY 84/11 CHROME 65/10 CHROME 466/10

CHROME 501/11 CHROME 244/10 CHROME 783/11

CHROME 531/11

2014 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 180 SIRES USED IN 2014 Chrome 110783, 120741 Cashmore Oaklea 122255

Cacimicio Camba 122200

2015 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 165
SIRES USED IN 2015 Cashmore Oaklea 132118, 132179, Hinenui 061218, Boonerah 120256

2016 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 242

SIRES USED IN 2016 Cashmore Oaklea 110339, MNCC 12, 120407, Kaahu 130095,

Chrome 141534, 144430

2017 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 301

SIRES USED IN 2017 Puketauru 130529, Cashmore Oaklea 110339,

Chrome 143790, 154979, 151860, 151546, 153225,

2018 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 335

SIRES USED IN 2018 Chrome 144430, 164824, 164245, 164433, 171317.

2019 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 342

SIRES USED IN 2019 Chrome 144482, 151174, 155066, 171317, 171780

FLOCK NO. 57 WARADGERY PASTORAL CO.

Tim & Amelia Johnston, 2317 Coleraine/Balmoral Rd BRIT BRIT.VIC. 3315

Ph (03) 5575 6236 Fax (03)5575 6254 Email <u>waradgery2@activ8.net.au</u>

PREFIX: "WARADGERY" RECORDING SYSTEM: LAMBPLAN

BRUCELLOSIS FREE FLOCK

2009 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 168

LAMBS BRED IN 2008 AND RETAINED: RAMS 99 EWES 100
SIRES USED IN 2009: MARLOW 5203/04 CAIRNLEA 742/04 OAKLEA 296/03

TAMLET 287/03 CLIFTON HILL 181/08 WARADGERY 45/08

WARADGERY 126/08

2010 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 102

LAMBS BRED IN 2009 AND RETAINED: RAMS 70 EWES 64

SIRES USED IN 2010: HINENUI 1171/06 HINENUI 1218/06 WARADGERY 65/09

2011 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 191

LAMBS BRED IN 2010 AND RETAINED: RAMS EWES

SIRES USED IN 2011: COLHOUN 1268/08 COLHOUN 973/08 MARLOW 5203/04

WARADGERY 126/08 WARADGERY 149/10 WARATAH 334/09

DEPTA GROVE 375/08

2012 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 200

LAMBS BRED IN 2011 AND RETAINED: RAMS 70 EWES 70 SIRES USED IN 2012: MARLOW 5203/04 MNCC 495/09 MNCC 12/09

OAKLEA 296/03 WOODLANDS 1162/05 WARADGERY 85/11 WARADGERY 82/11 WARADGERY 126/08 WARADGERY 80/10

2013 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 150

LAMBS BRED IN 2012 AND RETAINED: RAMS 0 EWES 0

SIRES USED IN 2013 TAMLET 326/08 MARLOW 144/08 WARADGERY 0084/11

WARADGERY 0080/10 WARADGERY 0179/11

2014 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 200

SIRES USED IN 2014 Waradgery 120011, 120065, 110084

Boonerah 120256

Hininuie 061218 Tamlet 100562 Tamlet 100477

2015 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 300

SIRES USED IN 2015 Waradgery 120011,130153, 130071, 130020, 140049, 110084,

Tamlet 100477 Hinenui 061218, Cashmore Park 122260,

South West Genetics 160906, Marlow 144

2016 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 300

SIRES USED IN 2016 Waradgery 130071, 140073, 140012, 140108, 140087, 150097, 150025, 150029

Tamlet 100477 Hinenui 061218, Marlow 144/08, MNCC 120407, Kaahu 130095,

2017 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 300

SIRES USED IN 2017 Hinenui 061218, MNCC 09/495, Puketauru 13/529, Blackdale 120571

Strathview 15/350

Waradgery 150057, 150025, 150029, 150082, 150086

2018 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 300

SIRES USED IN 2018 Hinenui 061218, MNCC 090495, MNCC 120407, Blackdale C571

Waradgery 150025, 150082, 160086, 170028, 170033, 170036

2019 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 300

SIRES USED IN 2019 Waradgery 150025.160086. 170028. Cloven Hills CM00092017170335.

Gates CM00192014140069

FLOCK NO. 58 T.T & GJ LEEMING

Tim & Georgina Leeming, "Paradoo", 160 Armidale Rd., COOJAR, VIC. 3315 Ph. (03) 5579 7242 Fax (03) 5579 7252 Email pconsult@bigpond.com.au

PREFIX: PARADOO RECORDING SYSTEM: LAMBPLAN

BRUCELLOSIS FREE FLOCK

2010 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 290

LAMBS BRED IN 2009 AND RETAINED: RAMS 150 EWES 210

SIRES USED IN 2010: CASHMORE OAKLEA 1449/07 CASHMORE OAKLEA 803/08

CASHMORE OAKLEA 1838/08 HINENUI 1171/06

HINENUI 1218/06

2011 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 290

LAMBS BRED IN 2010 AND RETAINED: RAMS 145 EWES 150

SIRES USED IN 2011: CASHMORE OAKLEA 1838/08 CASHMORE OAKLEA 701/09

CASHMORE OAKLEA 972/09 HINENUI 1218/06

COLHOUN 973/08

2012 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 150

LAMBS BRED IN 2011 AND RETAINED: RAMS EWES

SIRES USED IN 2012: CASHMORE OAKLEA 972/09 CASHMORE OAKLEA 1838/08

SWG 2/09 MNCC 12/09 MNCC 495/09

PIONEER 127/10 PIONEER 130/10

2013 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 200

LAMBS BRED IN 2012 AND RETAINED: RAMS 120 EWES 130 SIRES USED IN 2013 TAMLET 326 ARTHURGAITS 451 MARLOW 144

ASHMORE 08179 CASHMORE/OAKLEA 9972

CASHMORE/OAKLEA 3832 5195

2014 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 193 SIRES USED IN 2014 Cashmore Park 122247

Inverbrackie 120712, 115195, 115083

2015 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 160

SIRES USED IN 2015 Cashmore Oaklea 122247, 130957, 130547,

South West Genetics 130905

2016 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 110

SIRES USED IN 2016 Boonerah 120054

2017 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 93 SIRES USED IN 2017 Cashmore Oaklea 150054

2018 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 120 SIRES USED IN 2018 Cashmore Oaklea 120674

2019 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 96

SIRES USED IN 2019

FLOCK NO. 60 BOONERAH PTY.LTD.

Nick, Helen & Lachie Ranken, "Boonerah", HEXHAM. VIC. 3273

Ph (03) 5599 7233 Fax (03) 5599 7264 Email lachie@boonerah.com.au

PREFIX: "BOONERAH" RECORDING SYSTEM: LAMBPLAN

BRUCELLOSIS FREE FLOCK

2009 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 128

LAMBS BRED IN 2008 AND RETAINED: RAMS 87 EWES 93 SIRES USED IN 2009: CAIRNLEA 742/04 TAMLET 287/03 OAKLEA 296/03

BOONERAH 22/06 BOONERAH 4/08

2010 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 380

LAMBS BRED IN 2009 AND RETAINED: RAMS 205 EWES 236
SIRES USED IN 2010: BOONERAH 4/08 BOONERAH 6/08 BOONERAH 8/09

BOONERAH 149/09 BOONERAH 58/08 BOONERAH 53/08

BOONERAH 536/08 CASHMORE OAKLEA 536/08

CAIRNLEA 279/07 HINENUI 1218/06 HINENUI 1171/06

2011 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 320

LAMBS BRED IN 2010 AND RETAINED: RAMS 290 EWES 310

SIRES USED IN 2011: BOONERAH 53/08 BOONERAH 274/09 BOONERAH 99/10

BOONERAH 155/10 BOONERAH 527/10 CAIRNLEA 742/04 CAIRNLEA 279/07 MARLOW 5203/04 COLHOUN 973/08

COLHOUN 1268/08

2012 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 350

LAMBS BRED IN 2011 AND RETAINED: RAMS EWES

SIRES USED IN 2012: BOONERAH 99/10 BOONERAH 179/10 BOONERAH 180/10

BOONERAH 527/10 MNCC 12/09 MARLOW 144/08 HINENUI 1218/06 CAIRNLEA 742/04 CAIRNLEA 279/07

2013 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 350

LAMBS BRED IN 2012 AND RETAINED: RAMS EWES

SIRES USED IN 2013: BOONERAH 177/11 BOONERAH 98/11 BOONERAH 459/11

WARDDGERY 84/11 MARLOW 144/08 TAMLET 326/08

HINENUI 1218/06

2014 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 250

SIRES USED IN 2014: BOONERAH 120054, 120167, 120168, 120256 130098, 130104, 130151, 130166

130241

TAMLET 100477, 100562

2015 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 200

SIRES USED IN 2015: BOONERAH 120256, 130124, 140194, 140240, MARLOW 100038

2016 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 200

SIRES USED IN 2016: BOONERAH 140137, 140143, 140240, 150127, 150164, 150191, 150261

2017 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 200

SIRES USED IN 2017: BOONERAH 140137, 150162,150191, 160437, 160463

2018 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 200

SIRES USED IN 2018: BOONERAH 140137, 160231, 160437, 160541, 160881

2019 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 150

SIRES USED IN 2019: BOONERAH 150783, 160231, 170380, 170680

Coopworth Genetics Australia 2018 Flock Book

FLOCK NO. 61 ROB & KATHY HENRY

Rob & Kathy Henry, "Woodrising", 767 Delmont Rd., CRESSY. TAS.. 7302

Ph (03) 6398 5122 Fax (03)6398 5103 Email <u>woodrising@netspace.net.au</u>

PREFIX: "WOODRISING" RECORDING SYSTEM: LAMBPLAN

2010 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 76

LAMBS BRED IN 2009 AND RETAINED: RAMS EWES

SIRES USED IN 2010: CASHMORE OAKLEA 070404

CASHMORE OAKLEA 071421

2011 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 77

LAMBS BRED IN 2010 AND RETAINED: RAMS EWES

SIRES USED IN 2011: CASHMORE OAKLEA 071421

CASHMORE OAKLEA 070404

CAIRNLEA 040742

2012 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 97

LAMBS BRED IN 2011 AND RETAINED: RAMS EWES 34

SIRES USED IN 2012: MNCC 090012 MNCC 090495

PALMERSTON 100503 CALOHUN 100065

2013 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 97

LAMBS BRED IN 2012 AND RETAINED: RAMS EWES 36

SIRES USED IN 2013: WOODRISING 120107 MARLOW 080144 TAMLET 080326

2014 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 101

SIRES USED IN 2014: TAMLET 7501452010100562

CASHMORE OAKLEA 122294

2015 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 100

SIRES USED IN 2015: CASHMORE OAKLEA 122294

2016 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 98

SIRES USED IN 2016: CASHMORE OAKLEA 122294

2017 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 98

SIRES USED IN 2017: PALMERSTON 150391 KAAHU 130095

2018 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 98

SIRES USED IN 2018: CASHMORE OAKLEA 162341 PALMERSTON 150391

2019 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 98

SIRES USED IN 2019: CASHMORE OAKLEA 162341 PALMERSTON 150391

FLOCK NO. 67 TIM LUBKE

Tim Lubke, Strathview, PO Box 41, HENTY, NSW 2658

Mob 0427 693 056 Fax 02 69293056 Email timlubke@gmailcom

BRUCELLOSIS FREE FLOCK

2009 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 215

LAMBS BRED IN 2008 AND RETAINED: RAMS 53 EWES 74

SIRES USED IN 2009: NARRAMBLA 147/06 CASHMORE OAKLEA 609/05

CASHMORE OAKLEA 184/07 CASHMORE OAKLEA 2619/07

2010 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 240

LAMBS BRED IN 2009 AND RETAINED: RAMS 85 EWES 126

SIRES USED IN 2010: CASHMORE OAKLEA 2619/07 CASHMORE OAKLEY 307/08

HINENUI 1218/06

2011 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 270

LAMBS BRED IN 2010 AND RETAINED: RAMS 110 EWES 115

SIRES USED IN 2011: CASHMORE OAKLEA 38/09 CASHMORE OAKLEY 283/09

CASHMORE OAKLEA 834/09 LONGFORD 893/09 STRATHVIEW 67/10 STRATHVIEW 27/10

CAIRNLEA 742/04

2012 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 305

LAMBS BRED IN 2011 AND RETAINED: RAMS 100 EWES 190

SIRES USED IN 2012: CASHMORE OAKLEA 128/10 CASHMORE OAKLEY 283/09

STRATHVIEW 24/10 STRATHVIEW 27/10

MNCC 495/09 MNCC 12/09

2013 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 320

LAMBS BRED IN 2012 AND RETAINED: RAMS 100 EWES 146

SIRES USED IN 2013: TAMLET 326 MARLOW 144 STRATHVIEW 110031

OAKLEA 111040

2014 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 360

SIRES USED IN 2014: STRATHVIEW 120440, CASHMORE PARK 120604,122062

TAMLET 100477

2015 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 348

SIRES USED IN 2015 CASHMORE PARK 120674, 122062, 131285, 132043, BOONERAH 130152

2016 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 265

SIRES USED IN 2016 CASHMORE PARK 120674, 132043, 143039, 143318, BOONERAH 130152,

KAAHU 130095, MNCC 120407, STRATHVIEW 140057.

2017 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 260

SIRES USED IN 2017 CASHMORE PARK 122062, 120674, 132043, 143039, 143418, 154247,

BOONERAH 130152, PUKETAURU 130529, JOHNO'S 110083

2018 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 260

SIRES USED IN 2018 STRATHVIEW 160297, 160331, 160332

CASHMORE PARK 161805, 160330, PARADOO 161172

2019 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 160

SIRES USED IN 2019 STRATHVIEW 160331, 160332, 160096, 170180, 170182, 180562,

CASHMORE PARK 160330,

FLOCK NO. 99 CASHMORE OAKLEA

John & Brigita Keiller, "CASHMORE PARK" 114 WILMOTS RD, CASHMORE, VIC.. 3305 Ph (03) 55265248 Fax (03) 5526 5390 Email:cashmorepark@bordernet.com.au

Don & Anne Pegler, "OAKLEA", P.O. BOX 1018, MT. GAMBIER. S.A. 5290

Ph: (08) 8738 9291 Fax (08) 8738 9291 Email.: pegler4@bigpond.com.au

PREFIX: "CASHMORE OAKLEA". RECORDING SYSTEM: LAMBPLAN

BRUCELLOSIS FREE FLOCK

2014 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 300

SIRES USED IN 2014: Cashmore Oaklea 110588, 110716, 112121, 112187, 112928, 121410,

121692, 122096, 122222, 122228, 122236, 122260, 122291, 122377, 122402, 122413, 122421, 122422, 123092, 124210, 130004, 130109, 130170, 130179, 130230, 130298, 130318, 130358, 130364, 130407, 130603, 130707, 130728, 130866, 130954, 130997, 132119, 132221, 132564, 132571, 133609, 132621,

132685, 132686, 133480, 133622,

Boonerah120256,

Tamlet 080326, 100477, 100562

2015 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 925

SIRES USED IN 2015: Johnno's 024239201212339A, 0244112011110083,

Woolumbool 2300262005050433 Southwest Genetics 100098

Cashmore Oaklea 110667, 112187, 122402, 130449, 130866, 130997, 132031, 132387, 133480, 140015, 140020, 140075, 140120, 140149, 140255, 140317, 140324, 140383, 140446, 140452, 140791, 140807, 141743, 141752, 142077, 142231, 142287, 142429, 142532, 142951, 143037, 143155, 143200, 143326,

143346, 143350, 143463, 143869, 14582

2016 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 940

SIRES USED IN 2016:

Johnno: Cashmore Park 122402, 132031, 132387, 141778, 141805, 142077,

143200, 143326, 146167, 150026, 150031, 151160, 152056, 152088, 152093, 152289, 152427, 152594, 152746, 152826, 153323, 153349, 153428, 154223,

154276, 154284, 154416

Don: Twin Farm 110432, 110857, 120388, Cashmore Oaklea 110082, 141743,

141752, 141811, 142077, 142078, 142435, 142532, 143155, 150053, 150084, 150225, 150530, 151160, 151250, 152577, 152737, 153297, 154276, 154284

2017 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 900

SIRES USED IN 2017: Cashmore Oaklea 110082, 140791, 145821, 145842, 150084, 151160, 151616,

154286, 160015, 160349, 160850, 161499, 161556, 162236, 162341, 162628,

162682, 162762, 140361,

2018 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 500

SIRES USED IN 2018: Cashmore Oaklea 122402, 152577, 153273, 160064, 160099, 160129, 160130,

160147, 161139, 161160, 161957, 162042, 162236, 162762, 162796, 163510, 164460, 164858, 170076, 170169, 170368, 170429, 170460, 170485, 170507, 170535, 170763, 170866, 170906, 170975, 171003, 171163, 171203,172221.

2019 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED

SIRES USED IN 2019: Cashmore Oaklea 153273, 162682, 162796, 170169, 170370,170535,

172186,173076, 180579, 181114, 182042, 182127, 182154, 182186, 182214, 182501, 182507, 182629, 183180, 183697, 183856, 183861, 184151, 184152,

184188, 184407, 185036, 185738,

CM00092017170133, CM00092017170592

Deregistered or merged flock histories

FLOCK NO. 22 D.W. & I.A. PEGLER

Don & Anne Pegler, "OAKLEA", P.O. BOX 1018, MT. GAMBIER. S.A. 5290

Ph: (08) 8738 9291 Fax (08) 8738 9291 Email.: pegler4@bigpond.com.au

PREFIX: "OAKLEA" RECORDING SYSTEM: LAMBPLAN

Flock founded in 1985 by the purchase of 20 ewes (including 21 imported ewes) from Mrs. S. Mckenzie "Hillview" Warooka, S.A. (flock no. 14) and 10 ewes from F.D Pegler "Summerlea", including 5 imported ewes. Grading up commenced in 1981.

1997 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 356

LAMBS BRED IN 1996 AND RETAINED: **RAMS 155 EWES 170** SIRES USED IN 1997: NARRAMBLA 133/93 OAKLEA 455/96 OAKLEA 460/96

OAKLEA 449/94 NZOSR 8063/91 NZOSR 5071/91

BREAKAWAY 397/95

1998 MATINGS: **TOTAL EWES MATED** 370

LAMBS BRED IN 1997 AND RETAINED: **RAMS 189 EWES 235** SIRES USED IN 1998: NARRAMBLA 69/93 NARRAMBLA 325/96 **OAKLEA 210/96 OAKLEA 460/96** OAKLEA 258/96 OAKLEA 6/97

> **OAKLEA 35/97 OAKLEA 101/97**

1999 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 513

RAMS 220 LAMBS BRED IN 1998 AND RETAINED: **EWES 360** SIRES USED IN 1999: OAKLEA 101/97 **OAKLEA 301/97 OAKLEA 90/98**

OAKLEA 91/98 OAKLEA 68/98 OAKLEA 129/98 OAKLEA 189/98 OAKLEA 203/98 OAKLEA 1134/98

OAKLEA 1232/98 CLIFTON HILL 7296/97

CASHMORE PARK 8466/97

WHARETOA 461/93 **WHARETOA 722/95**

2000 MATINGS: **TOTAL EWES MATED** 532

LAMBS BRED IN 1999 AND RETAINED: **RAMS 190 EWES 300** SIRES USED IN 2000: OAKLEA 89/98 **OAKLEA 90/98 OAKLEA 91/98**

OAKLEA 1185/98 **OAKLEA 1232/98 OAKLEA 21/99**

OAKLEA 491/99 **CASHMORE PARK 42/98**

NARAMBLA 37/98 NARAMBLA 40/98

2001 MATINGS: **TOTAL EWES MATED** 387

LAMBS BRED IN 2000 AND RETAINED: **RAMS 150 EWES 290** SIRES USED IN 2001: OAKLEA 91/98 **OAKLEA 1232/98 OAKLEA 307/99 OAKLEA 161/00**

OAKLEA 569/99 OAKLEA 3/00 OAKLEA 539/00 CASHMORE PARK 1042/98

ALFORD PARK 4013/94 ALFORD PARK 5339/96

2002 MATINGS: **TOTAL EWES MATED** 400

LAMBS BRED IN 2001 AND RETAINED: **RAMS 180 EWES 240** OAKLEA 258/00 SIRES USED IN 2002: OAKLEA 307/99 OAKLEA 3/00

> **OAKLEA 36/01 OAKLEA 57/01 OAKLEA 69/01** OAKLEA 119/01 **OAKLEA 192/01 OAKLEA 217/01**

OAKLEA 465/01

 2003 MATINGS:
 TOTAL EWES MATED
 411

 LAMBS BRED IN 2002 AND RETAINED:
 RAMS 180
 EWES 265

 SIRES USED IN 2003:
 OAKLEA 36/01
 OAKLEA 69/01
 OAKLEA 130/01

 OAKLEA 604/01
 OAKLEA 208/02
 CASHMORE PARK 899/02

 CASHMORE PARK 899/02
 CASHMORE PARK 1136/02

CASHMORE PARK 516/01 CASHMORE PARK 619/01
DUNKELD 344/01 BLACKDALE 211/99 BLACKDALE 216/00
ALFORD PARK 5339/96 WHARETOA 461/00

2004 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 372

LAMBS BRED IN 2003 AND RETAINED: RAMS 142 EWES 316
SIRES USED IN 2004: OAKLEA 69/01 OAKLEA 51/03 OAKLEA 295/03
OAKLEA 296/03 OAKLEA 314/03 CASHMORE PARK 899/02
CASHMORE PARK 941/02 CASHMORE PARK 943/02

CASHMORE PARK 1188/02 WHARETOA 282/00

COLHOUN 771/01

2005 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 481

LAMBS BRED IN 2004 AND RETAINED: RAMS 160 EWES 285 SIRES USED IN 2005: OAKLEA 8/04 OAKLEA 15/04 OAKLEA 164/04

OAKLEA 171/04 OAKLEA 191/04 OAKLEA 274/04 OAKLEA 445/04 OAKLEA 387/03 OAKLEA 436/03

CASHMORE PARK 899/02 CASHMORE PARK 1279/3
CASHMORE PARK 641/04 CASHMORE PARK 648/04
CASHMORE PARK 793/04 CASHMORE PARK 1101/04

CASHMORE PARK 1361/04

2006 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 445

LAMBS BRED IN 2005 AND RETAINED: RAMS 250 EWES 350 SIRES USED IN 2006: OAKLEA 300/05 OAKLEA 794/05 OAKLEA 884/05

DUNKELD 26/04 DUNKELD 516/04 CASHMORE PARK 899/02
CASHMORE PARK 558/04 CASHMORE PARK 1472/04
CASHMORE PARK 556/05 CASHMORE PARK 627/05
CASHMORE PARK 756/05 CASHMORE PARK 821/05
CASHMORE PARK 908/05 CASHMORE PARK 1033/05
CASHMORE PARK 1141/05 CASHMORE PARK 1304/05

CASHMORE PARK 1542/05

CASHMORE PARK 825/06

2007 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 495

LAMBS BRED IN 2006 AND RETAINED:

SIRES USED IN 2007: OAKLEA 19/06

CASHMORE PARK 1530/05

CASHMORE PARK 623/06

CASHMORE PARK 680/06

CASHMORE PARK 680/06

CASHMORE PARK 733/06

CASHMORE PARK 794/06

CASHMORE PARK 804/06

2008 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 530

LAMBS BRED IN 2007 AND RETAINED: RAMS 250 EWES 400 SIRES USED IN 2008: CASHMORE PARK 756/05 CASHMORE PARK 708/06

CASHMORE PARK 794/06
CASHMORE PARK 944/06
CASHMORE OAKLEY 1211/07
CASHMORE OAKLEY 1211/07
CASHMORE OAKLEY 1211/07
CASHMORE OAKLEY 1928/07
CASHMORE OAKLEY 28/07
CASHMORE OAKLEY 28/07
CASHMORE OAKLEY 39/07

CASHMORE OAKLEY 251/07

(Oaklea & Cashmore Park Studs have merged. See Flock 99 - Cashmore Oaklea)

CASHMORE PARK 1055/06

FLOCK NO. 29 J.F. & S.P. MARRIOTT

John & Sue Marriott, P.O.Box 95, POINT LONSDALE 3225 Ph: 0408 529 106 Email: jmarriott@ozemail.com.au

PREFIX: "CLIFTON HILL" RECORDING SYSTEM:LAMBPLAN

HEALTH STATUS MN2 ACCREDITED

BRUCELLOSIS ACCREDITED

Flock registered in 1987. Registered sheep were derived from screened ewes, most of the ewes that gained registration were born in the first 21 days of the lambing period. They represented the top 10% of the drop and were above average for fleece and bodyweight.

The flock gained mn2 accreditation for O.J.D. in 2001 and carried 8 credit based assurance points in 2005

1990 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 39

LAMBS BRED IN 1989 AND RETAINED: RAMS 17 EWES 8

SIRES USED IN 1990: LINVILLE GRANGE 174/83

LINVILLE GRANGE 134/84

NZOSR 5086/83 NZOSR 7122/84 OAKLEA 29/86

1991 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 47

LAMBS BRED IN 1990 AND RETAINED: RAMS 11 EWES 9

SIRES USED IN 1991: PATANGA PARK 49/89 NZOSR 8815/86 NZOSR 7617/85

1992 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 50

LAMBS BRED IN 1991 AND RETAINED: RAMS 18 EWES 27 SIRES USED IN 1992: PATANGA PARK 49/89 NZOSR 8135/87 NZOSR 7237/87

NZOSR 82909/85

1993 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 122

LAMBS BRED IN 1992 AND RETAINED: RAMS 28 EWES 47

SIRES USED IN 1993: PATANGA PARK 49/89 DUNKELD 159/91

1994 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 153

LAMBS BRED IN 1993 AND RETAINED: RAMS 43 EWES 61

SIRES USED IN 1994: BALURE 10/92 CLIFTON HILL 8047/91 PATANGA PARK49/89(BACK-UP)

1995 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 81

LAMBS BRED IN 1994 AND RETAINED: RAMS 40 EWES 65 SIRES USED IN 1995: BALURE 10/92 NZOSR 7060/90 CLIFTON HILL 8047/91

1996 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 127

LAMBS BRED IN 1995 AND RETAINED: RAMS 41 EWES 54

SIRES USED IN 1996: BREAKAWAY 479/90 BREAKAWAY 240/94

CLIFTON HILL 8047/91 & BALURE 10/92 AS JOINT MATING

1997 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 189

LAMBS BRED IN 1996 AND RETAINED: RAMS 71 EWES 76
SIRES USED IN 1997: BREAKAWAY 240/94 TALIMBA 528/95 NZOSR 5071.91

1998 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 150

LAMBS BRED IN 1997 AND RETAINED: RAMS 40 EWES 75 SIRES USED IN 1998: NARRAMBLA 98/92 NARRAMBLA 67/96 NZOSR 8071.9

1999 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 198

LAMBS BRED IN 1998 AND RETAINED: RAMS 60 EWES 82

SIRES USED IN 1999: CLIFTON HILL 7296/97 CASHMORE PARK 8466/97

NARRAMBLA 221/94 NARRAMBLA 67/96 NZOSR 7187/94

NZOSR 5570/94 NZOSR 8320/94

2000 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 267

LAMBS BRED IN 1999 AND RETAINED: RAMS 40 EWES 110

SIRES USED IN 2000: CLIFTON HILL 7296/97 CLIFTON HILL 8231/98 CLIFTON HILL 8237/98

NARRAMBLA 69/93 NARRAMBLA 5/98 NARRAMBLA 221/94 NZOSR 8063/91 NZOSR 8071/93 NZOSR 5570/94

NZOSR 7334/95 NZOSR 8317/95

2001 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 205

LAMBS BRED IN 2000 AND RETAINED: RAMS 40 EWES 106

SIRES USED IN 2001: BARAKEE 220/99 NARRAMBLA 67/98 NARRAMBLA 221/94

NZOSR 8063/91 NZOSR 8317/95 VALLEY 92/96

ALFORD PARK 4013/94

2002 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 180

LAMBS BRED IN 2001 AND RETAINED: RAMS 132 EWES 130
SIRES USED IN 2002: BARAKEE 220/99 WAIONE 103/99 WAIONE 295/98
VALLEY 92/96 CAIRNLEA 406/98 CAIRNLEA 215/98

CLIFTON HILL 231/98 CLIFTON HILL 373/00 CLIFTON HILL 283/01

ALFORD PARK 5339/96

2003 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 348

LAMBS BRED IN 2002 AND RETAINED: RAMS 58 EWES 70
SIRES USED IN 2003: BLACKDALE 211/99 DUNKELD 344/01 DUNKELD 13/97
VALLEY 92/96 CAIRNLEA 216/00 CLIFTON HILL 230/01

CLIFTON HILL 201/01 CLIFTON HILL 243/01

2004 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 318

LAMBS BRED IN 2003 AND RETAINED: RAMS 166 EWES 154

SIRES USED IN 2004: WHARETOA 282/00 COLHOUN 771/01 CASHMORE PARK 899/02

LINCOLN 224/02 TURNBERY 903/02 CLIFTON HILL 262/02 CLIFTON HILL 303/02 CLIFTON HILL 219/02 SILVERSTREAM ??

2005 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 238

LAMBS BRED IN 2004 AND RETAINED: RAMS 130 EWES 130

SIRES USED IN 2005: OAKLEA 296/03 MNCC300/03 PALMERSTON 206/03

CORYSTON 613/01 CORYSTON 329/02 COORA 263/03

CLIFTON HILL 262/02 CLIFTON HILL 458/03

2006 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 250

LAMBS BRED IN 2005 AND RETAINED: RAMS 121 EWES 150

SIRES USED IN 2006: MNCC 300/03 PALMERSTON 206/03 CORYSTON 613/01

CORYSTON 329/02 CAIRNLEA 406/98 MARLOW 5173/01 WHAIHORA 4014/96 NARRAMBLA 132/04 NARRAMBLA 136/04 NARRAMBLA 195/04 CLIFTON HILL 266/04 CLIFTON HILL 347/05

2007 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 208

LAMBS BRED IN 2006 AND RETAINED: RAMS EWES

SIRES USED IN 2007: NARRAMBLA 195/04 CLIFTON HILL 322/05 CLIFTON HILL 302/05

CASHMORE PARK 609/05 TAMLET 38/05

TAMLET 287/03

2008 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 157

LAMBS BRED IN 2007 AND RETAINED: RAMS EWES

SIRES USED IN 2008: CLIFTON HILL 202/07 CLIFTON HILL 244/07 CLIFTON HILL 271/07

CLIFTON HILL 354/07 CAIRNLEA 742/04 MARLOW 5203/04

2009 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 155

LAMBS BRED IN 2008 AND RETAINED: RAMS 45 EWES 50

SIRES USED IN 2009: CLIFTON HILL 206/08 CLIFTON HILL 210/08 CLIFTON HILL 236/08

CLIFTON HILL 215/08 WARADGERY 69/08 TAMLET 833/02

TAMLET 287/03 MARLOW 5203/04

(Stud sold to MJ & TK Tonissen Flock No. 56)

FLOCK NO. 39 J.R. KEILLER

John & Birgitta Keiller, "CASHMORE PARK" 114 WILMOTS RD, CASHMORE, VIC.. 3305 Ph (03) 5523 6936 Fax (03) 5526 5390 Email:cashmorepark@bordernet.com.au

PREFIX: "CASHMORE PARK". RECORDING SYSTEM: LAMBPLAN

The commercial flock commenced with the purchase of Oaklea ewes in 1989. Multiplication of numbers involved exclusive use of single entered stud sires in the commercial flock. In 1994 the best 10% of commercial ewes were selected for registration, based on their 3 year pregnancy scan, growth rate and fleece weights. Those selected were all born as multiples and weaned 165% lambs in 1994. All ewe lambs have been mated since 1996, with 65% lambs weaned. Ewes are scored for flight distance and lambing ease, and wild sheep are culled. In addition, post weaning FEC samples are taken to improve parasite resistance. Lambing starts on 25th august annually, with lambs tagged for 4 weeks only. Culling of sale rams is heavy, with the best 40% offered for sale at the national sale and by private treaty. The flock is run at commercial stocking rates of 10 ewes/ha. With few supplements.

1997 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 300

LAMBS BRED IN 1996 AND RETAINED: RAMS 80 EWES 200
SIRES USED IN 1997: CASHMORE PARK 633/96 OAKLEA 421/94
NZOSR 5071.91 NARRAMBLA 53/93 NARRAMBLA 69/93

1998 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 400

LAMBS BRED IN 1997 AND RETAINED: RAMS 95 EWES 140

SIRES USED IN 1998: OAKLEA 210/96 OAKLEA 449/94 NARRAMBLA 69/93

NZOSR 8063.91 NZOSR 8071.93

CASHMORE PARK 414/97 CASHMORE PARK 431/97 CASHMORE PARK 432/97 CASHMORE PARK 466/97 CASHMORE PARK 468/97 CASHMORE PARK 480/97 CASHMORE PARK 493/97

CASHMORE PARK 509/97

1999 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 200

LAMBS BRED IN 1998 AND RETAINED: RAMS 150 EWES 150

SIRES USED IN 1999: CLIFTON HILL 296/97 WHARETOA 461/93 WHARETOA 722/93

NZOSR 5570/94 NZOSR 7187/94 NZOSR 8320/94

CASHMORE PARK 414/97 CASHMORE PARK 432/97 CASHMORE PARK 466/97 CASHMORE PARK 456/98 CASHMORE PARK 607/98

CASHMORE PARK 951/98

2000 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 200

LAMBS BRED IN 1999 AND RETAINED: RAMS 150 EWES 150

SIRES USED IN 2000: CLIFTON HILL 8231/98 NARRAMBLA5/98 NARRAMBLA 37/98

NARRAMBLA 40/98 OAKLEA 433/99 OAKLEA 491/99

CASHMORE PARK 416/98
CASHMORE PARK 388/99
CASHMORE PARK 524/99
CASHMORE PARK 601/99
CASHMORE PARK 617/99
CASHMORE PARK 622/99
CASHMORE PARK 654/99

2001 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 200

LAMBS BRED IN 2000 AND RETAINED: RAMS 125 EWES 126

SIRES USED IN 2001: CASHMORE PARK 550/99 CASHMORE PARK 595/99

CASHMORE PARK 603/99 CASHMORE PARK 512/00 CASHMORE PARK 641/00 CASHMORE PARK 705/00

OAKLEA 433/99 OAKLEA 491/99 OAKLEA 3/00

OAKLEA 80/00 OAKLEA 258/00

ALFORD PARK 4013/94 ALFORD PARK 5339/96

2002 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 219

LAMBS BRED IN 2001 AND RETAINED: RAMS 74 EWES 219

SIRES USED IN 2002: CASHMORE PARK 550/99 CASHMORE PARK 516/01

CASHMORE PARK 575/01 CASHMORE PARK 600/01

CASHMORE PARK 647/01 CASHMORE PARK 762/01 CASHMORE PARK 763/01 CASHMORE PARK 906/01

OAKLEA 491/99 OAKLEA 3/00 OAKLEA 128/01

OAKLEA 137/01 OAKLEA 394/01

2003 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 420

LAMBS BRED IN 2002 AND RETAINED: RAMS 300 EWES 300

SIRES USED IN 2003: CASHMORE PARK 516/01 CASHMORE PARK 946/01

CASHMORE PARK 619/01 CASHMORE PARK 643/01 CASHMORE PARK 899/02 CASHMORE PARK 1136/02

OAKLEA 36/01 OAKLEA 38/01 OAKLEA 69/01
OAKLEA 604/01 OAKLEA 274/02 OAKLEA 208/02
OAKLEA 159/02 OAKLEA 1118/02 OAKLEA 581/02
OAKLEA 30/02 DUNKELD 344/01 BLACKDALE 211/99
THE GRANGE 73/99 THE GRANGE 135/99 CAIRNLEA 216/00

WHARETOA 461/93

2004 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 505

LAMBS BRED IN 2003 AND RETAINED: RAMS 345 EWES 355

SIRES USED IN 2004: CASHMORE PARK 899/02 CASHMORE PARK 941/02

CASHMORE PARK 1143/02 CASHMORE PARK 1188/02 CASHMORE PARK 530/03 CASHMORE PARK 577/03

CASHMORE PARK 717/03 OAKLEA 94/03
OAKLEA 296/03 OAKLEA 69/01 OAKLEA 314/03
OAKLEA 362/03 OAKLEA 371/03 OAKLEA 413/03
OAKLEA 436/03 WHARETOA 282/00 COLHOUN 771/01
VALLEY 92/96 WAIONE 103/99 BLACKDALE 211/99

WHARETOA 461/93

2005 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 500

LAMBS BRED IN 2004 AND RETAINED: RAMS 375 EWES 375

SIRES USED IN 2005: CASHMORE PARK 899/02 CASHMORE PARK 1136/02

CASHMORE PARK 558/04 CASHMORE PARK 663/04
CASHMORE PARK 1143/04 CASHMORE PARK 1284/04
CASHMORE PARK 1285/04 CASHMORE PARK 1292/04
CASHMORE PARK 1321/04 CASHMORE PARK 1472/04

DUNKELD 196/03 OAKLEA 387/03 OAKLEA 436/03
OAKLEA 296/03 OAKLEA 387/03

CORYSTON 613/01 CORYSTON 329/02

2006 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 460

LAMBS BRED IN 2005 AND RETAINED: RAMS 300 EWES 500

SIRES USED IN 2006: CASHMORE PARK 641/04 CASHMORE PARK 1472/04

CASHMORE PARK 412/05 CASHMORE PARK 544/05
CASHMORE PARK 799/05 CASHMORE PARK 930/05
CASHMORE PARK 1053/05 CASHMORE PARK 1139/05
CASHMORE PARK 1141/05 CASHMORE PARK 1352/05

CASHMORE PARK 1530/05 OAKLEA 296/03
OAKLEA 301/04 OAKLEA 10/05 OAKLEA 27/05
OAKLEA 211/05 OAKLEA 219/05 WISHART 360/02
CAIRNLEA 406/98 TAMLET 287/03 TAMLET 243/01

2007 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 400

LAMBS BRED IN 2006 AND RETAINED: RAMS 250 EWES 400

SIRES USED IN 2007: CASHMORE PARK 1139/06 CASHMORE PARK 655/06

CASHMORE PARK 1000/06

CASHMORE PARK 1009/06

CASHMORE PARK 1009/06

CASHMORE PARK 1009/06

CASHMORE PARK 1103/06

CASHMORE PARK 849/05

CASHMORE PARK 823/06

OAKLEA 211/05

OAKLEA 437/05

CASHMORE PARK 830/06

TRECORATION OANLEA 457/05 CASHWONE FAINN

TRESCO 147/01 MNCC 300/03 TAMLET 38/05

BUSHVALE 9 TAMLET 140/01

2008 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 350

LAMBS BRED IN 2007 AND RETAINED: RAMS EWES

SIRES USED IN 2008: CASHMORE PARK 680/06 CASHMORE PARK 708/06

CASHMORE OAKLEA 2467/07 CASHMORE OAKLEA 2456/07 CASHMORE OAKLEA 2454/07 CASHMORE OAKLEA 1043/07 CASHMORE OAKLEA 1229/07 CASHMORE OAKLEA 98/07 CASHMORE OAKLEA 1576/07 CASHMORE OAKLEA 1274/07 CASHMORE PARK 799/05 CASHMORE PARK 1530/05 CASHMORE PARK 623/06 CASHMORE PARK 683/06 CASHMORE PARK 970/06 **WOODLANDS 1243/01** TAMLET 140/01 MARLOW 5203/04

CAIRNLEA 742/04

(Cashmore Park & Oaklea Studs have merged. See Flock 99 - Cashmore Oaklea)

FLOCK NO. 49 TENT ROCK

Ben Ryan "Tent Rock" DELAMERE S.A. 5204

Ph (08) 8598 0110 Fax (08) 8598 0192 Email benryan4@bigpond.com

PREFIX: "TENT ROCK" RECORDING SYSTEM: LAMBPLAN

2006 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 36

LAMBS BRED IN 2005 AND RETAINED: RAMS 24 EWES 30

SIRES USED IN 2006: DUNKELD 94/03

2007 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 80

LAMBS BRED IN 2006 AND RETAINED: RAMS 5 EWES 24

SIRES USED IN 2007: DUNKELD 296/03

2008 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 39

LAMBS BRED IN 2007 AND RETAINED: RAMS EWES 40

SIRES USED IN 2008: OAKLEA 296/03

2009 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 74

LAMBS BRED IN 2008 AND RETAINED: RAMS EWES 61

SIRES USED IN 2009: CASHMORE PARK 329/07

2010 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 114

LAMBS BRED IN 2009 AND RETAINED: RAMS 4 EWES 56

SIRES USED IN 2010: CASHMORE PARK 86/08

2011 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 110

LAMBS BRED IN 2010 AND RETAINED: RAMS EWES

SIRES USED IN 2011: CASHMORE OAKLEA 2280/09

2012 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 120

LAMBS BRED IN 2011 AND RETAINED: RAMS EWES 66

SIRES USED IN 2012: CASHMORE OAKLEA 2135/10

Flock deregistered effective 30 June 2013.

FLOCK NO. 51 PADUA SOUTH PARTNERSHIP

"PADUA SOUTH", DUNKELD 3294 Brendan & Dinah Ph (03) 5577 2658

Email bdgordon@optusnet.com.au

Andy & Kerryn (03) 5577 2364

PREFIX: "PADUA" RECORDING SYSTEM: LAMBPLAN

2004 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 60

LAMBS BRED IN 2003 AND RETAINED: RAMS NII EWES NII

SIRES USED IN 2004: DUNKELD 399/00 DUNKELD 99/02 DUNKELD 282/01

2005 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 87

LAMBS BRED IN 2004 AND RETAINED: RAMS 30 EWES 36

SIRES USED IN 2005: CASHMORE PARK 934

2006 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 317

LAMBS BRED IN 2005 AND RETAINED: RAMS 160 EWES 152

SIRES USED IN 2006: CASHMORE PARK 934/03 CASHMORE PARK 899/02

CASHMORE PARK 558/04 CASHMORE PARK 1472/04

OAKLEA 301/04 DUNKELD 477/04

2007 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 351

LAMBS BRED IN 2006 AND RETAINED: RAMS EWES SIRES USED IN 2007: CASHMORE PARK 1126/05 PADUA 49/06

DUNKELD 477/04 PADUA 62/06

2008 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 128

LAMBS BRED IN 2007 AND RETAINED: RAMS EWES

SIRES USED IN 2008: TAMLET 38/05 CAIRNLEA 742/04 CASHMORE PARK 759/06

2009 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 135

LAMBS BRED IN 2008 AND RETAINED: RAMS EWES SIRES USED IN 2009: CASHMORE PARK 799/05 CASHMORE PARK 1666/05

CASHMORE PARK 607/06 OAKLEA 296/03

TAMLET 38/05 PADUA 6/08 PADUA 49/08

2010 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 174

LAMBS BRED IN 2009 AND RETAINED: RAMS 36 EWES 76
SIRES USED IN 2010: PADUA 5/08 PADUA 65/08 PADUA 82/083

PADUA 110/08 PADUA 113/08

2011 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 93

LAMBS BRED IN 2010 AND RETAINED: RAMS 36 EWES 76

SIRES USED IN 2011: COLHOUN 973/08 COLHOUN 1268/08 CAIRNLEA 742/04

HUNENUI 148/06 HUNENUI 1171/06 CASHMORE PARK 609/10

2012 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 80

LAMBS BRED IN 2011 AND RETAINED: RAMS EWES 49 SIRES USED IN 2012: PADUA 113/09 COLHOUN HUNENUI

Notice of deregistration received 30 August 2013.

FLOCK NO. 54 DAVID M CORKER

David & Mary Corker No 10 Jason St. MELVILLE, W.A.. 6156

Ph. (08) 9330 4326 Fax (08) 9330 4326 Email bullshop@westnet.com.au

PREFIX: "GRACE GLEN" RECORDING SYSTEM: LAMBPLAN

2006 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 85

LAMBS BRED IN 2005 AND RETAINED: RAMS 30 EWES 30

SIRES USED IN 2006: BALLADONG 15/00 BALLADONG 101/01 BALLADONG 217/02

2007 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 77

LAMBS BRED IN 2006 AND RETAINED: RAMS 20 EWES 20

SIRES USED IN 2007: BALLADONG 519/05

2008 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 82

LAMBS BRED IN 2007 AND RETAINED: RAMS 15 EWES 20

SIRES USED IN 2008: BALLADONG 01/01 BALLADONG 519/05 BALLADONG 532/06

2009 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 88

LAMBS BRED IN 2008 AND RETAINED: RAMS 20 EWES 20 SIRES USED IN 2009: BALLADONG 519/05 BALLADONG 532/06

2010 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 66

LAMBS BRED IN 2009 AND RETAINED: RAMS EWES

SIRES USED IN 2010: BALLADONG 532/06

2011 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 123

LAMBS BRED IN 2010 AND RETAINED: RAMS 23 EWES 32

SIRES USED IN 2011: BALLADONG 532/06 GRACEGLEN 33/06 GRACEGLEN 15/05

2012 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 130

LAMBS BRED IN 2010 AND RETAINED: RAMS 25 EWES 25

SIRES USED IN 2012: BALLADONG GRACEGLEN GRACEGLEN

2013 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 90

LAMBS BRED IN 201 AND RETAINED: RAMS 15 EWES 15

SIRES USED IN 2013 BALLADONG 911 BALLADONG 1016 BALLADONG 1037

Notice of deregistration submitted 12 June 2014

Dispersed to Flocks 69 & 70

FLOCK NO. 62 NICK & SANDRA McCLELLAND

Nick & Sandra McClelland, 98 Knights Park Crs, BANNOCKBURN, VIC. 3331

Mob. 0411 599 410 Fax (03) 5281 2141 Email <u>nickmcclelland@bigpond.com</u>

PREFIX: "GLENHOLM" RECORDING SYSTEM: LAMBPLAN

BRUCELLOSIS FREE FLOCK

2006 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 20

LAMBS BRED IN 2005 AND RETAINED: RAMS NIL EWES NIL

SIRES USED IN 2006: TURNBERRY 43/02 TURNBERRY 903/02 CAIRNLEA 406/98

CLEVERLIE 175/04

2007 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 75

LAMBS BRED IN 2006 AND RETAINED: RAMS 48 EWES 57

SIRES USED IN 2007: TAMLET 38/05 CAIRNLEA 406/98 GLENHOLM 70/06

GLEMHOLM 55/06 GLENHOLM 48/06 GLENHOLM 66/06

GLENHOLM 5/06

2008 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 125

LAMBS BRED IN 2007 AND RETAINED: RAMS EWES

SIRES USED IN 2008: TAMLET 287/03 GLENHOLM 70/06 GLENHOLM 1/07

2009 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 67

LAMBS BRED IN 2008 AND RETAINED: RAMS 45 EWES 25

SIRES USED IN 2009: GLENHOLM 70/06 GLENHOLM 7/08

2010 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 86

LAMBS BRED IN 2009 AND RETAINED: RAMS 39 EWES 39

SIRES USED IN 2010: GLENHOLM 70/06 HINENUI 1171/06 HINENUI 1218/06

2011 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 86

LAMBS BRED IN 2010 AND RETAINED: RAMS 14 EWES 33

SIRES USED IN 2011: GLENHOLM 18/10 GLENHOLM 55/06 GLENHOLM 70/06

CAIRNLEA 742/04 COLHOUN 1268/08 COLHOUN 973/08

2012 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 92

LAMBS BRED IN 2011 AND RETAINED: RAMS EWES

SIRES USED IN 2012: MNCC 12/09 CAIRNLEA 742/04 COLHOUN 973/08

HINENUI 1218/06 GLENHOLM 70/06

2013 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 83

LAMBS BRED IN 2012 AND RETAINED: RAMS 36 EWES 42

SIRES USED IN 2013 GLENHOLM 39/2011 CAIRNLEA 742/2004 MARLOW 144/2008

TAMLET 326/2008

2014 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 93

SIRES USED IN 2014

1500622011110018 Glenholm 7501462009090012 MNCC 7501452008080326 Tamlet

7501452010100470 Tamlet 7501452010100562 Tamlet

2015 MATINGS TOTAL EWES 98

SIRES USED IN 2015 None, but keeping ewes registered

Deregistered Flock 2016

FLOCK NO. 66 KATHERINE BAIN

Katherine Bain, 1920 Stockyard Hill Rd, STOCKYARD HILL, Vic 3373

Ph 03 53402215 Fax 03 53402214 Email bains@stenochs.com.au

PREFIX: ST.ENOCHS RECORDING SYSTEM: LAMBPLAN

2007 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 65

LAMBS BRED IN 2006 AND RETAINED: RAMS EWES

SIRES USED IN 2007: BARRAKEE

2008 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 58

LAMBS BRED IN 2007 AND RETAINED: RAMS 29 EWES 36

SIRES USED IN 2008: DUNKELD 3/05

2009 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 80

LAMBS BRED IN 2008 AND RETAINED: RAMS 31 EWES 29

SIRES USED IN 2009: CLIFTON HILL 239/07

2010 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 88

LAMBS BRED IN 2009 AND RETAINED: RAMS 37 EWES 46 SIRES USED IN 2010: CLIFTON HILL 239/07 CASHMORE OAKLEA 536/08

HINENUI 117/06

2011 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 108

LAMBS BRED IN 2010 AND RETAINED: RAMS 48 EWES 45 SIRES USED IN 2011: CLIFTON HILL 239/07 CASHMORE OAKLEA 536/08

HINENUI 117/06

HINENUI 117/06

2012 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 115

LAMBS BRED IN 2011 AND RETAINED: RAMS EWES

SIRES USED IN 2012: CLIFTON HILL 239/07 HINENUI 1218/09 MNCC 12/09

2013 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 137

LAMBS BRED IN 2012 AND RETAINED: RAMS EWES

SIRES USED IN 2013 75000-2006-061171 MNCC 090495 MNCC 090012

070239

Recordings lapsed in 2014, but were resurrected in 2015

2015 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 50

SIRES USED IN 2015 CLIFTON HILL 080200, WARADGERY 130084, 140295

2016 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 50

SIRES USED IN 2016 WARADGERY 130084 CLIFTON HILL 080200

Ceased recording

FLOCK NO. 68 THREE OAKS

Ben & Holly Hatch, 105 Hook Rd., ATHLONE, VIC 3818

Ph 0428 599 237 Email:benhatch76@gmail.com

PREFIX: "THREE OAKS". RECORDING SYSTEM: LAMBPLAN

BRUCELLOSIS ACCREDITED, OJD VACCINATED

Three Oaks has been running a self-replacing Coopworth flock since 2003. These ewes have been bred true to type of the original Coopworths, being of moderate size with excellent fertility and good fleece weights. The stud was started from the best performing ewes selected for sound composition and constitution with the ability to perform on pasture. Ewes are joined for the purpose of breeding rams and replacement ewes.

2014 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 53 SIRES USED IN 2014 Clifton Hill 080195, 090200

2015 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 72

SIRES USED IN 2015 Clifton Hill 080195, Three Oaks 130104, 130108, St Enochs 130530,140008

2016 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 69

SIRES USED IN 2016 St Enochs 130530

2017 MATINGS: Ceased recording

FLOCK NO. 69 L.D. & J.L.F. CHITTLEBOROUGH

P.O. BOX 303, BRIDGETOWN. W.A. 6255

Ph: 08 9767 1355 0429 682 503 Email.: serena3@westnet.com.au

PREFIX: "TI-TREE GULLY" RECORDING SYSTEM: LAMBPLAN

2015 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 21

SIRES OF EWES BALLADONG 532, 1016

2016 Flock Deregistered

FLOCK NO. 70 H.A. THOMPSON

P.O. BOX 229, BOYUPBROOK. W.A. 6255

Ph: 0429 682 503 Email.: mightymurraygreys@gmail.com

PREFIX: "GLENAVON" RECORDING SYSTEM: LAMBPLAN

2015 MATINGS: TOTAL EWES MATED 12

SIRES OF EWES BALLADONG 519, 532, 1016, GRACEGLEN 143

2016 MATINGS TOTAL EWES MATED 45

SIRES USED IN 2016 WARADGERY1008

Ceased recording

REGISTERED COOPWORTH FLOCKS IN AUSTRALIA AS AT 30th JUNE 2019

NEW SOUTH WALES:	
FLOCK NO.67 T Lubke, PO BOX 41, HENTY, 2658	(02) 6929 3056
	()
VICTORIA:	
FLOCK NO. 8 CM & CG Dorahy, "Cloven Hills", 450 Haydens Rd., NAREEN 3315	03) 5579 8519
FLOCK NO.48 S Parker, "Longford", 533 North Rd, MORTLAKE, 3272	(03) 5599 2477
FLOCK NO.56 M & T Tonissen, P.O.BOX 95, HAMILTON, 3300	(03) 5571 1797
FLOCK NO.57 TJ & AA Johnston, 2317 Coleraine/Balmoral Rd, BRIT BRIT, 3315	(03) 5575 6236
FLOCK NO.58 T & G Leeming, "Paradoo", 160 Armidale Rd, Coojar, Coleraine, 3315	(03) 5579 7242
FLOCK NO.60 Ranken Partnership, "Boonerah", 81 Boonerah Rd, HEXHAM, 3273	(03) 5599 7233
FLOCK NO.99 Cashmore Oaklea JR Keiller, 114 Wilmots Road, CASHMORE, 3305	(03) 5523 6936
	` '
TASMANIA:	
FLOCK NO.42 W Scott-Young, "Palmerston", 4336 Poatina Rd, CRESSY. 7302	(03) 6397 8234
FLOCK NO.61 R & K Henry, "Woodrising Farm", 767 Delmont Rd, CRESSY, 7302	(03) 6398 5122
	,
SOUTH AUSTRALIA:	
FLOCK NO.99 Cashmore Oaklea	
DW & IA Pegler, "Oaklea" PO BOX 1018, Mount Gambier, 5291	(08) 8738 9291

WESTERN AUSTRALIA

No recorded flocks

NATIONAL SECRETARY:

Debbie Milne, Richmond Hill Agribusiness P.L. P.O. Box 15, BRANXHOLME. Vic. 3302

Ph.: 03 5578 6327 0407 724 066, E.: sjdjmilne@bigpond.com

E: info@coopworth.com.au

ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

A & I Kinnear, RMB 3340, Camperdown Rd, LISMORE, 3331	(03) 5596 2138
Nick McClelland, 98 Knights Park Cr, BANNOCKBURN, VIC. 3331	(03) 5281 2141